

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Erin Goodman									
Board/Commission Name: Position Title:									
Community Police Commision		Member							
	(Council Con	firmat	irmation required?					
☐ Appointment OR ☐ Reappointment ☐ Yes ☐ No									
Appointing Authority:	Date A	ppointed:	Term	of Position: *					
Council	12/4/2	020	1/1/2	2021					
Mayor			to						
Other: Fill in appointing authority			12/33	1/2023					
				☐ Serving remaining term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood	Zip Cod	de	Conta N/A	act Phone No.:					
Background:									
Erin Goodman has served as the Executive Director of the SODO Business Improvement Area- representing business interests in the hear of Seattle's industrial community – since its founding in 2014. Her role includes cultivating collaborative relationships between BIA business & property owners, elected officials, City of Seattle departments, and community organizations. Prior to that she was the Events & Marketing Director and Acting Executive Director of the U District Partnership/University									
Committee.									
	appointing authority Serving remaining term of a vacant position								
Authorizing Signature (original signatur									
		Jenny A. Durkan							
Jenny A. Durken		Mayor of Seattle							

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

ERIN B. GOODMAN

EDUCATION

Master of Public Administration - Nonprofit Administration, University of South Carolina (2001) Pi Alpha Alpha Honor Society

Bachelor of Arts - Educational Studies, Emory University (1994)

ADDITIONAL TRAINING

Community Police Academy #39, Seattle Police Department (2015)

EXPERIENCE

SODO Business Improvement Area, Seattle, Washington 2014-Present

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - Provide leadership, vision and strategic direction for an organization dedicated to enhancing safety, cleanliness and transportation in the SODO business district. Founded in 2014, the SODO BIA is a relatively new organization with the goal to cultivate relationships and develop collaborative partnerships with BIA business and property owners, elected officials, City of Seattle departments, community organizations and other BIAs to enhance the vitality of SODO. Responsible for the management and oversight of all service contracts consistent with city ordinance and BIA work plan. Serve as primary liaison to the Board of Directors, City of Seattle, community organizations and private sector ratepayers. Oversee all aspects of financial management and reporting in compliance with nonprofit financial standards and the City's Finance and Administrative Services department. Position requires the ability to interact in a professional manner with local businesspeople, property owners, city departments and elected officials.

The U District Partnership/University District Business Improvement Area Seattle, Washington 2012-2014

EVENTS & MARKETING DIRECTOR (Acting Executive Director 2013-2014) – Responsible for the planning, production and promotion of all Partnership operations and events. Primary fundraising event was the University District StreetFair, an annual event attracting over 100,000 people for a two day festival, which raised over \$250,000 for the Partnership. Oversaw transition from a 501c6 to 501c3 organization, and all associated legal requirements. Coordinated board recruitment and development, bylaws revision, and all financial management and reporting. Represented organization to local businesses, University of Washington administrators and City of Seattle departments. Served as BIA Administrator, and managed all operations related to Clean and Safe activities, including, representing the organization on the North Precinct Advisory Committee.

Winthrop Chamber of Commerce, Winthrop, Washington 2010-2012

<u>EVENT DIRECTOR</u> - Managed all administrative and organizational aspects of six annual major events which drew participants from all over the state. Responsible for the entire event process, including planning, budgeting, marketing, volunteer recruitment, day of event execution and post event analysis. Reported to both Chamber Board and the Winthrop Town Council, and worked closely with local law enforcement to ensure event success. Instrumental in organizational development for the Chamber, prepared annual Chamber operating budget and developed fundraising strategy. Position required the ability to work independently with a high degree of accuracy and accountability.

Sun Mountain Lodge, Winthrop, Washington 2009-2010

<u>BANQUETS MANAGER</u> – Position responsible for executing and managing all conferences, weddings and special events for AAA Four Diamond resort. Supervised all aspects of Banquets Department, including budgeting, inventory, and scheduling for a staff of thirty. Responsibilities included event advance planning, client consultation, and day of event direction and oversight.

Seattle Repertory Theatre, Seattle, Washington 2007-2008

<u>SPECIAL EVENTS & VOLUNTEER MANAGER</u> – Responsible for planning, organizing and executing all fundraising events for major regional theatre, which included an annual benefit gala that raised over \$200,000 for the theatre. Served as liaison to young patrons' group and coordinated all activities and meetings, including board development seminars. Recruited and trained volunteers to assist the theatre for fundraising events and day to day operations. Routinely interacted in a professional manner with patrons, vendors, volunteers, and members of the community.

Foundation for International Understanding Through Students, University of Washington, Seattle, Washington 2006-2007

MANAGER OF EDUCATION OUTREACH - Managed education outreach programs for organization on the University of Washington campus, designed to advance international understanding through cross-cultural experiences. Planned, organized and presented quarterly orientation program for 1250 UW study abroad students. Organized a variety of social and educational events for students, community members and donors. Maintained professional relationships with University departments and other community organizations.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

South Precinct Advisory Council, Seattle, Washington (2018- Present)

<u>CHAIR</u> - Actively developing a forum that focuses on relationships and building bridges between the South Precinct and the community that they serve; to create a cohesive community voice which has a platform for advocacy and ability to work on precinct-wide public safety.

ORCA K-8 School, Seattle, Washington (2015-2018)

<u>AUCTION COMMITTEE</u> - Participated in event planning and execution for annual fundraising auction dinner benefiting alternative public K-8 school.

Cleveland High School, Seattle, Washington (2012-2015)

<u>AUCTION COMMITTEE CHAIR</u> - Responsible for event planning and execution for annual fundraising auction dinner benefiting STEM education in the Seattle Public Schools.

Room One, Twisp, Washington (2009-2012)

<u>DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE CHAIR</u> - Directed all aspects of development and fundraising for rural nonprofit social services resource center.

New Tudor Foundation, Seattle, Washington (2007-2010)

<u>BOARD MEMBER</u> – Recruited small nonprofits and guided them through the grant application process for a small foundation with a focus on social justice and nonprofit development.

Association of Emory Alumni, Seattle, Washington (2006-2009)

<u>COMMUNICATIONS & MEMBERSHIP CHAIR</u> – Planned social and community service events, recruited volunteers, and participated as a member of the steering committee for the Seattle Chapter of the Association of Emory Alumni.

Community Police Commission

21 Members: Pursuant to 125315, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- City Council-appointed
- Mayor-appointed
- フ フ フ Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
	F		1.	Member	Asha Mohamed	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	Mayor	
2	М		2.	Member	Aaron Williams	1/1/18	12/31/20	3	City Council	
			3.	Public Defense	La Rond Baker	1/1/18	12/31/20		СРС	
2	F		4.	Member	Suzette Dickerson	1/1/21	12/31/23	1	Mayor	
			5.	Member	Douglas E. Wagoner	1/1/21	12/31/23	1	City Council	
			6.	Civil Liberties	Prachi Vipinchandra Dave	1/1/18	12/31/20	1	СРС	
	F		7.	Member	Erin B. Goodman	1/1/21	12/31/23	1	Mayor	
			8.	Member	Vacant	1/1/19 12/31/21			City Council	
			9.	Member	Vacant	1/1/20	12/31/22		СРС	
2	F		10.	Member	Harriett Walden	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor	
			11.	Member	Emma Montanez Catague	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	City Council	
7	М		12.	Member	Joseph Seia	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	СРС	
9	F		13.	Member	Esther Lucero	1/1/19	12/31/21	1	Mayor	
			14.	Member	Vacant	1/1/19	12/31/21		City Council	
2	М		15.	SPOG	Mark Mullens	1/1/20	12/31/22	2	СРС	
			16.	Member	Vacant	1/1/20	12/31/22		Mayor	
3	М	3	17.	Member	Alina Santillan	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	City Council	
			18.	SPMA	Scott Bachler	1/1/20	12/31/22		СРС	
			19.	Member	Colleen Echohawk	1/1/20	12/31/22	2	Mayor	
9	F		20.	Member	Natasha Moore	1/1/17	12/31/19	1	City Council	
			21.	Member	Vacant	1/1/17	12/31/19		СРС	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													